AUG 1 4 1986

Docket No. 030-18985 License No. 06-19619-01
MEMORANDUM FOR: Maureen Moriarty, Licensing Assistance Section, FCMS, NMSS
FROM: John D. Kinneman, Chief, Nuclear Materials Section A

SUBJECT: EXPIRED LICENSE, CONSTRUCTION ADVISORY GROUP, INC.
GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT

On June 25, 1986, a licensee representative, Mr. John M. Leahy, President, was
contacted and informed that License No. 06-19619-01 had expired on January 31, 1986
and that no renewal application had been received. The licensee representative
explained that they have received and possessed licensed material, but now

possess no licensed material and wish to have the license terminated. Licensed
material was disposed of by transfer to a project in Jubail, Saudi Arabia.

This was confirmed in a letter from the licensee dated July 16, 1986.

Based on a review of the information supplied by the licensee and a review of
the type and form of material authorized by the license, a close out survey by
the licensee is not required and this license may be retired.

Based on the above information and the nature of the material, we have retired
License No. 06-19619-01. Please remove it from your active shelves.

Otiginal Stigned By
Toha D, Kinnoman

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Materials Section A

Enclosure: Letter dated July 16, 1986 from Licensee
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